Solicitation 8-4200030979 – Technical Questions and Answers

Question

1. How far is the installation site of the chamber from the power supply? - We need 220 VAC 60 Hz single-phase at 22 Amps

Answer


Installation sight is within 15 feet of AC Power.  We have 220VAC at 30 Amps available.

Question

2. Is the installation site readily accessible for a "refrigerator size" box?

Answer

Yes, however the 352 rate table shall not be enclosed due to mechanical and environmental specifications.


Question

3. Are any other special installation conditions required?  Special conduit, power disconnect panel etc.?
Answer


There are two cables that go to the rate table and one pressurized air line.
Question

4. What does it look like, what does it weigh, what is it made of.  This info is needed in order to size the refrigeration system.
Answer

See attached jpg file.  The table is made of steel and is approximately 4 feet tall by 3 feet at it's widest and weighs 2,000 pounds.   This table is bolted into a concrete seismic isolation pad.  Compressor operations (or other constantly moving parts) should be located approximately 15 feet away to avoid disturbances to hardware under test.  This hardware is often sensitive enough to measure vibrations from a California earthquake from here in Huntsville, AL.  Temperature set points shall be selectable.
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Question

5.  What type of construction and finish is desired?

Answer

Self supporting construction with "Contraves Blue" color.
Question

6.  Is the chamber required to support the weight of the table and other

additional weight?  If so, what is the maximum weight?

Answer

The chamber shall be self-supporting and will not encompass the rate table, but only the table’s surface.
Question

7.
Does the table require leveling adjustments?

Answer

The table has leveling adjustments of it's own.

Question

8.   Is it acceptable if the temperature-conditioning unit uses a fan for

circulation or is a natural convection unit preferred?

Answer

Natural Convection is preferred.  All moving components shall be capable of placement 15 feet away with any linkages or ducts routed through the ceiling.

Question

9.   Does the thermal load consists of the air table only or would there be

additional loads?  Can the government provide the maximum mass, type and the thermal conductivity of those loads?

Answer

Loading will be limited to the tables rotating surface and associated leak paths.  Also, instruments mounted on the table will dissipate up to 40 watts and will be isolated from the table.

Question

10. Does the chamber require a door and windows or should it be designed to

be removable from the table?

Answer

Windows are optional; a door for access is required.  Door should have minimum dimensions stated in the RFQ.
Question

11. Is there a minimum infiltration limit?

Answer

Chamber shall provide a sealed interface about the rotational axis of the rate 

table.

Question

12. Are there any noise and vibration limits?

Answer

See response to question 4 (above).

Question

13. What temperature control is expected?  What resolution and accuracy is

expected for a temperature setting?

Answer

Resolution of less than 1/2 degree F.  Accuracy to +/- 1 degree F.
Question

14. What are acceptable power requirements?

Answer

We have 220V AC at 20 amps and 110V AC at 15 amps available.

Question

15. Will the atmosphere be air or another gas?

Answer

Ambient atmosphere will be air.
Question

16. What cooling method is preferred for the temperature chamber? LN2 cooling or mechanical refrigeration?

Answer

Mechanical cooling is preferred.  However, any moving components shall be capable of being located 15’ away with cabling and hoses routed through the 9’ tall ceiling.

Question

17. Is it correct to assume the temperature chamber must be supplied with a 


temperature chamber controller? If so, is there a preferred controller ( ie Watlow or JC Systems) to ensure compatibility with existing test systems within NASA’s lab? Is a remote computer interface required such as RS-232 or IEEE-488 etc? Please advise any requirements or preferences.

Answer

Yes, the chamber shall be temperature controlled.  Resolution of less than 1/2 degree F and display accuracy to +/- 1 degree F is required.  RS-232 is preferred.
Question

18. It is our understanding the Contraves 352 table will be located beneath the temperature chamber. If this assumption is correct, please provide the dimensions of the Model 352 tilt axis pillow blocks to ensure the chamber and stand will clear the existing table structure.

Answer

Table base is 43” in diameter and maximum width is 50” and table height of 45 ½” inches.  Other items extend higher and can be seen in the photos provided.  Precise dimensions will be provided upon award of contract.  

Question

19. What is the height from the floor to the table surface on the existing Model 352 table? This will allow us to quote the correct temperature chamber stand height and allow us to make sure the chamber floor will be above the existing tabletop. What is the diameter of the existing tabletop on the table axis? There is most likely a tapped hole pattern on the Model 352 tabletop, could you please define the existing hole spacing and tapped hole size?

Answer

See answer to #18.  17 1/4” table top diameter at the base and 16” diameter at surface of rotational table.  Bolt pattern for table plate mounting consists of 6 equally space counter-bored holes at a diameter of 3 7/8” from the plates center.

Question

20. Is it correct to assume that NASA would like to have a rotating surface inside of the temperature chamber? If this is correct, please confirm the following:

Answer

Yes, the rotating surface should be inside the chamber.

a)  Should this secondary tabletop rotation inside of the temp. chamber be provided with the offer or will NASA provide this secondary tabletop?

It is recommended that the current tabletop be raised, if necessary, to allow a spindle to interface with the table and the existing tabletop to be mounted inside the chamber.  This may require that the 120 lead hardware-under-test interface cable be lengthened.  Adding a spindle to the existing tabletop would be acceptable provided that a new tabletop is provided.

b)  If a secondary tabletop must be included in the quotation, what material is


preferred….Aluminum or Stainless Steel?

If the design requires a second tabletop, Stainless is preferred.

c)  What is the preferred diameter of the secondary tabletop rotating inside the temperature chamber? Typically, with chamber dimensions of 20” x 20” we would supply an 18 inch dia. Tabletop. Would this be acceptable?

This would be acceptable.  Anticipate a bolt pattern including 50 holes

tapped at 1/4x20.  See answer to #4 for the minimum accepted tabletop size.

d)  Are there any specific tapped hole requirements for this tabletop?

As above.

e)  Are there any electrical connectors required on this secondary tabletop? If so, please describe.

See response to 5a.

f)   Typically, a shaft extension is implemented which is secured to the existing tabletop and protrudes thru the temperature chamber floor. This shaft extension provides an attachment surface for the secondary tabletop rotating inside the temperature chamber. Should we include this shaft extension with our offer?

This extension should be provided.  No government furnished equipment shall be provided in the implementation of this procurement.

g)  Are there any requirements for the bidder to provide hardware/components designed to prevent the formation of frost or condensation on a shaft extension?

Yes.

Question

21. Are there any requirements by NASA for the contractor to provide a temperature chamber that may be “quickly” removed or separated from the Model 352 table? If required, the floor of the chamber could be constructed to minimize the time and effort necessary to separate the temperature chamber from the table. Please advise.

Answer

Ease of removal is not a requirement.  
Question

22. With regard to installation, what level of installation service is required? Such as….

a) Does NASA plan to move the temperature chamber crate to the

installation site and provide the lifting or handling equipment as required to do so?

Upon receipt of hardware at building 4487/MSFC transportation office, arrangements for handling or equipment to transport and install the chamber will be coordinated.  Handling instructions and necessary support should be stated in the proposal.

b)  Will NASA unpack and dispose of the crate material?

NASA will dispose of crate material.  Unpacking instructions should be included in the proposal.

c)   Will NASA prepare the installation site prior to delivery of the temperature

           chamber? Typically, this preparation includes electrical power service

preparation and floor interface preparation. The contractor would then only be required to “plug-in” the temperature chamber system and secure the temperature chamber stand to the floor using holes drilled by NASA personnel. Is this correct? Please clarify

Mounting requirements should be provided in the proposal.  MSFC will prepare site with regard to bolt interfaces.  Electrical service as described previously is available and is located 15’ away from the table, although any cabling should be routed as previously stated.

d)  Typcially, the successful contractor would be required to perform selected

temperature chamber tests at installation to demonstrate the system is operational and is compliant with the performance specifications and to confirm it was not damaged during shipment. Is this a correct assumption?

Yes.
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